
From: Karen Jeffrey kjeffrey@stjosham.on.ca
Subject: RE: Email address

Date: January 7, 2013 at 9:37 PM
To: Teresa DiFalco cta-associates@cogeco.ca

Hello Ms. DiFalco,
I will be off site in the morning on Thursday, however, I would be available from 1:30 to 2:30 p.m. 
The other option is to meet on another day or to speak to you by phone.  Please let me know what will
work best for you.

Thank you,
Karen Jeffrey

From: Teresa DiFalco [cta-associates@cogeco.ca]
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 4:53 PM
To: Karen Jeffrey
Subject: Re: Email address

I will be at the Charlton location this Thursday (Jan 10th) for a 1pm appointment.  We could
meet in person if that works for you.  Please advise.  

Kind regards,
Teresa

On 2013-01-07, at 11:01 AM, Karen Jeffrey wrote:

Hello Ms. DiFalco,
Thank you for your voice message. My apologizes for not connecting with you sooner. It
is my understanding from the Foundation that you have requested my email address. 
My contact information is listed below.  I would like to speak with you at your earliest
convenience.  Please let me know the best time to reach you.
 
Thank you kindly,
 
Karen Jeffrey
Coordinator, Patient Relations
Risk, Legal, Medical Affairs Department
50 Charlton Avenue, East
Hamilton, ON, L8N 4A6
Telephone: 905-522-1155 Ext. 33838
Email: kjeffrey@stjoes.ca
www.stjoes.ca
 
 
 

---------------------------------------------------------------------
NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) 
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
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and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorized 
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy
all 
copies of the original message. 

This message has been content scanned by the Axway MailGate. 
MailGate uses policy enforcement to scan for known viruses, spam,
undesirable content and malicious code. For more information on Axway
products please visit www.axway.com.
---------------------------------------------------------------------

Teresa DiFalco
cta-associates@cogeco.ca

The contents of this email are private, confidential, and intended only for
the recipient(s) named above.  This email may not be copied or
reproduced, forwarded, published or distributed in any manner whatsoever
by any person(s) or entity without the expressed written permission of the
sender.  If you have received this email in error, please advise the sender
and destroy the original email.  Thank you.
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